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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 10:53 AM

To: "Terence Clouthier'

Cc: 'dianne desrosiers'; 'rstthpo@yahoo.com'; 'James Whitted'; 'Lana Gravatt'; 'Waste'Win Young'
Subject: RE: Ross Site In Situ Uranium Mine Walkover and Consultation.

Thank you for your timely response. | look forward to your comments on the Class Il Inventory.

Sare L. Sprrrsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov

From: Terence Clouthier [mailto:tclouthier@standingrock.org]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: dianne desrosiers; rstthpo@yahoo.com; James Whitted; Lana Gravatt; Waste'Win Young
Subject: Ross Site In Situ Uranium Mine Walkover and Consultation.

Hello Alan,

Unfortunately the dates (Sept 15 and 16) do not work for our tribe for consultation and walkover for the site. These
dates are right in between two meetings (Sept 12 -14 and Sept 18-21) with the second meeting requiring logistical
support back on the reservation to coordinate during your proposed dates. We simply cannot be in attendance on those
dates.

| have reviewed the Class lll document attached to the request for consultation (received 08/15/11) and will be
forwarding comments this week.

Terry Clouthier
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe
Tribal Archaeologist
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